
From: Shumate, Beth
To: Landstrom, David; Soderberg, Ken
Cc: Pieske, Shawna; Edge, Darlene
Subject: RE: Commission cover sheet for Big Arm.
Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:49:29 PM

Hi Dave,
I checked with Shawna about the timing for the Big Arm agenda item and cover sheet and since the
Commission doesn’t meet until October, we don’t need to worry about it until next month. 
 
They meet in a few weeks and then again in October. We put the original reminder on calendars
since we were under the impression that they had a Sept. meeting. 
 
Shawna, can you please add Big Arm Perpetual Easement (endorsement) to the FWP Commission
agenda for October and include us in  any Oct. meeting updates or pre-commission meetings that
we need to attend?  Also, when do we need to have the Big Arm cover sheet to you for the Oct.
meeting?
 
Thanks,
Beth
 

From: Landstrom, David <dlandstrom@mt.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 2:00 PM
To: Shumate, Beth <bshumate@mt.gov>; Soderberg, Ken <ksoderberg@mt.gov>
Subject: Commission cover sheet for Big Arm. 
Importance: High
 
I just had a calendar reminder that we need to have a F&W commission coversheet to shawna this
week.  Do know if this still needs to be done?
 
Thanks,
Dave
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